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ADDENDUM #3 

ITB# 2021-014 

HARBOR ISLAND RIGHT OF WAY PARKING RESTRIPING & 

IMPROVEMENTS 

DATE:  01/04/22

ZOOM BID OPENING DUE DATE 01/11/22, NO LATER THAN 2:00 P.M. EST 

A. The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions submitted by the vendors by the 4 p.m. Question 

submittal deadline.  

Question 1: I know you explained that we were not going to get involved in the installation of signs in this project, 

but when installing the Speed Humps there are two situations: 

a. In the detail it states “used mostly on residential streets with speed limits up to 25

MPH” please confirm that this speed hump is the one to be used on this project.

b. On the MUTCD the latest version of the Speed Humps installation guide

recommends installing speed hump warning signs. (Attached)

c. Based on this, can you please clarify if item #7 of Mechanical Speed Hump should

we include the respective signs.

Answer 1:  Answer 1: 

a. Correct, these are the dimensions of the speed hump.

b. North Bay Village will install the signs.

c. No, the signs should not be included in your pricing for Item 7.  North Bay Village

will install the signs.

Question 2: What is the Estimated Values on this project? 

Answer 2: This number cannot be determined until all proposals have been received. 

Question 3: Is there a sign-in sheet for the Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference? 

Answer 3: Please see Exhibit A. 

Question 4: Do we need a bid bond and a surety bond in place for this bid? 

Answer 4: No, there is not a bid/surety bond required for this bid. 
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All other terms and conditions of this ITB remain unchanged. 

This Addendum shall be considered an integral part of the ITB and Contract Documents and this Addendum must be signed 
and returned with your submittal by 2:00 p.m. on January 11, 2022, and acknowledged on the Bid Form designated in 
Section 7.2.  Failure to comply may result in disqualification of your bid submittal. 

 

Angela C. Atkinson 

_________________________________ 
Angela C. Atkinson 
Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
Acknowledgement is hereby made of Addendum #3 to ITB# 2021-014 HARBOR ISLAND RIGHT OF WAY PARKING 
RESTRIPING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 
 
             
Authorized Signature      Firm 

             
       Printed, Title 
 
             
Date       Email Address 
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MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE - RFP#2021-014
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EXHIBIT A
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